State of Tennessee

Health Services and Development Agency
Andrew Jackson, 9% Floor, 502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
www.tn.gov/hsda Phone: 615-741-2364 Fax: 615-741-9884

March 3, 2022

Rebecca J. Farmer

Chattanooga Orthopedic Group, PC
2415 McCallie Avenue
Chattanooga, TN 37404

RE:  Relocation Exemption Application - Surgery Center of Chattanooga, L.P. d/b/a Center
for Sports Medicine Surgery, RE2111-001

Dear Ms. Farmer,

On February 21, 2022, the Tennessee Health Services and Development Agency reviewed your
relocation exemption application per T.C.A. 68-11-1607. The application proposed the following:

The relocation of a multi-specialty ambulatory surgical treatment center (ASTC)
specializing in orthopedic, pain management and podiatry surgery, owned by CSMO
Surgery GP, LLC and CSMO Surgery, LLC from 400 North Holtzclaw Ave.,
Chattanooga (Hamilton County) TN 37404 to 2701 Walker Road, Chattanooga
(Hamilton County), TN 37421.

The relocation exemption application for the above referenced project has been approved.

If you have questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

g . A

Logn Grant

Executive Director

cc: Trent Sansing, TDH/Health Statistics, PPA
Ann R. Reed, TDH/HCF
File



